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Jesse,

| looked this over and it all looks correct. I’'ve attached the SEPA DNS to the application
under additional documentation. We will also stay in contact with you regarding placing
material at Brackett’s Landing North in the near future. So, our task will be to track the
amount of material that is removed in order to replace that same amount. So be on the
lookout for an HPA for that coming your way soon.

Patrick Johnson | Sr. Stormwater Engineering Technician | (He/Him)
City Hall | 121 5 Ave. N | Edmonds WA 98020

425.771.0220 (office) | 425.248.7963 (mobile)
pat.johnson@edmondswa.gov

Website | Facebook | Instagram | GIS Web Map

NOTICE: All emails, and attachments, sent to and from the City of Edmonds
are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56)

From: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>

Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

Hey Pat,

Thank you for your answers below and | have provided a quick summary for you regarding the expedited
HPA. Please let me know if you have any questions or need clarification on anything.

Baseline conditions: The site contains an existing sediment trap/overflow structure (WDFW Site ID:
605443) within Perrinville Creek, a regulated watercourse in the City of Edmonds. The overflow
structure consists of two separate concrete boxes through which the creek now flows. Upstream, there
is an 18-inch culvert under Talbot Road, which acts as a fish barrier. Downstream, the creek has been
diverted from its natural channel and now flows into the structure, leading into a 42-inch culvert that
conveys water beneath the BNSF tracks into Browns Bay. The riparian zone includes some mature trees,
and the creek flows through two private residential properties.

Proposed Project: This expedited project is to remove sediment from existing structure and upstream to
the cities right of way. Approximately 20-30 cubic yards of sediment will be removed with the use of an
excavator until the pre-existing conditions are met and alleviate the flooding concern to the surrounding
infrastructure.

Expedited reasoning: The proposed expedited HPA is necessary due to the potential risk posed by
continued and increasing rainfall, which could lead to higher-than-normal flow or flashiness in Perrinville
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Creek. This would put the downstream properties at 8235 & 8307 Talbot Rd. at risk of receiving
damaging excessive flows. The diversion structure was originally created to mitigate these flows by
significantly reducing the increased water, but with the earthen dam now blocking the creek's natural
route, and ongoing erosion depositing sediment and rock at the base of the concrete boxes, the
situation has become critical.

With no storage capacity left, there is a real and present danger that without removing 20-30 cubic
yards of material, the diversion boxes will be quickly overwhelmed, potentially causing harm to these
properties. This situation meets the "removal of an obstruction" and "repairing existing structures"
conditions, making an expedited HPA essential. We plan to start this project ASAP, likely on Sept. 30, in
order to address the issue before the fish window closes.

1. Impacts:
a. Water quality issues due to excavation
b. Temporary bank disturbance.
c. Heavy machinery use.

2. Benefits:
a. Placement of approved sediment at Bracketts Landing.

3. Offset Impacts
a. Appropriate Best Management Practices (BMPs) will be employed.
b. Construction will only occur within the approved work window.
c. Location will be isolated, and the stream divert project location.
d. Techniques that limit the temporary impact during the project.

4. Additional Question:
a. Could you please upload the SEPA determination of non-significance to this application.
b. From my understanding and talking with Mike, the mitigation requirement of placement
of suitable sediment placement at Brackett’s Landing will still apply to this project. A
separate HPA will need to be applied for this type of work.

Thank you again for your time!!

Jesse Dykstra — Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 4, Mill Creek Office

Cell: (564) 200-3689

Email: Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov

From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 12:43 PM

To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>

Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

External Email
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See answers in Red below.

Patrick Johnson | Sr. Stormwater Engineering Technician | (He/Him)
City Hall | 121 5™ Ave. N | Edmonds WA 98020

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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>

Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

Hey Pat,

Thank you for putting together the project plan. If you could please upload it to the application, that
would be great. | have a few follow-up questions and would appreciate some clarification to help move
things forward:

1. This application has been filed as an expedited permit, which must meet specific requirements.
Could you please provide a quick description of how it aligns with the criteria below?

a. Expedited processing is appropriate if and when imminent danger exists, or normal
processing would result in significant hardship for the applicant or unacceptable
damage to the environment. This work may include removing obstructions,
repairing existing structures, restoring banks, restoring road or highway access,
protecting fish life, or protecting property.

b. Imminent danger" means a threat by weather, water flow, or other natural conditions
that is likely to occur within sixty days of a request for a permit application.

This proposed expedited HPA is such in that if continued and increased rains create a higher-than-
normal flow or a flashy Perrinville creek, the downstream properties of 8235 & 8307 Talbot Rd. will
receive these potentially damaging excessive flows. The diversion structure was created originally to
mitigate these flows by roughly reducing most if not all the increased water. However, with the earthen
dam now blocking the natural route for the creek and the continued erosion of Perrinville Creek which is
depositing sediment and rock at the foot of these concrete boxes and with no storage capacity, the real
and present danger is that without removing somewhere between 20-30 cubic yards of material, those
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diversion boxes will become quickly overwhelmed and put those said properties in harm’s way. | believe
this would satisfy the ‘removal of an obstruction’ condition as well as ‘repairing existing

structures’. Thus, an expedited HPA to promptly accomplish the removal is necessary and to do so prior
to the fish window. We would begin this project ASAP, likely on Sept. 30",

2. What is the SEPA determination for this project? At this point, the project still requires a SEPA
determination to proceed with issuing the permit. Is the City comfortable with the existing SEPA
determination for this project?

A SEPA was applied for and granted a ‘determination of nonsignificance’ for the ongoing maintenance
by the City of Edmonds Public Works to facilitate the management of the local watercourses in
Edmonds. (HPA pending) This location of 8229 Talbot Rd. is included in the address list of locations to
be monitored and maintenanced if necessary. So, the City is comfortable with this existing SEPA to also
cover this project as this location is clearly indentified.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further assistance.

Jesse Dykstra — Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 4, Mill Creek Office

Cell: (564) 200-3689

Email: Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov

From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

External Email

Jesse,

| attached a basic project plan to the application to include pictures. (and attached a copy
here) It’s not a project in the traditional sense, so I’'ve just used these pictures as an visual
illustration.
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
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:13 AM

To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>
Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

Hey Pat,

Thanks for letting me know and won'’t be able to get the permit issued by tomorrow. But looked over
the application that was resubmitted | would like to request some additional information regarding the
application.

If you could please upload project documents and submit the application. Please also provide the
following information when submitting your application: Project plan depicting the following:

- Water diversion structure

- OHWL

- Right of Way limits

- Bypass plan

- Excavation limits and

- Fish Exclusion Plan.

Jesse Dykstra — Habitat Biologist
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
Region 4, Mill Creek Office

Cell: (564) 200-3689

Email: Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov

From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 8:21 AM

To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA

External Email
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Jesse,
Resubmitted. My guys can dig out either tomorrow the 24th or the 30™. Hopefully this can
get approved quickly. Thanks.

Patrick Johnson | Sr. Stormwater Engineering Technician | (He/Him)
City Hall | 121 5" Ave. N | Edmonds WA 98020

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


mailto:pat.johnson@edmondswa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.edmondswa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJesse.Dykstra%40dfw.wa.gov%7Cf323575c200a4ffc858208dcde709143%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638629822276510098%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NrhF%2B7%2FBZTW%2F%2FV2TG7jrZx7fsCGx%2FRo1zJ%2B0UbOPgU8%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcityofedmonds&data=05%7C02%7CJesse.Dykstra%40dfw.wa.gov%7Cf323575c200a4ffc858208dcde709143%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638629822276521867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=d7Ytz4%2BnaaUemmGhsw6XGZyjIHUUT0hhcjpirk5NNe0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fcityofedmonds%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJesse.Dykstra%40dfw.wa.gov%7Cf323575c200a4ffc858208dcde709143%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638629822276533256%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XheKuZTgNrSW4NftDAE4bvaPjXM51onei3ccXyUh9lg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.maps.edmondswa.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJesse.Dykstra%40dfw.wa.gov%7Cf323575c200a4ffc858208dcde709143%7C11d0e217264e400a8ba057dcc127d72d%7C0%7C0%7C638629822276544277%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HSWgWqyqQEOz9e24YOFzyaLaZZXIl%2BPmD%2FtU6JH8XjM%3D&reserved=0

	From: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>  Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 12:57 PM To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov> Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov> Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA
	From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 12:43 PM To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov> Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov> Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA
	From: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:46 AM To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov> Cc: Reinbold, Stewart G (DFW) <Stewart.Reinbold@dfw.wa.gov> Subject: FW: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA
	From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:23 AM To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov> Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA
	From: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 9:13 AM To: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov> Subject: RE: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA
	From: Johnson, Pat <Pat.Johnson@edmondswa.gov>  Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 8:21 AM To: Dykstra, Jesse F (DFW) <Jesse.Dykstra@dfw.wa.gov> Subject: Perrinville Div. Structure HPA



